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Gregory Parkhurst

From: Melita Hoskin

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 12:41 PM

To: OSO Operational Specialists

Cc: 0SO Strategic

Subject: Notes from Tripartite meeting 12 September 2012 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi — unofficial notes from last Wednesday'’s tripartite meeting fyi ahead of the formal minutes to be sent later.
Happy to elaborate/discuss further in our 0SO Ops/Strategic meeting on Wednesday.

Thanks,
Melita

Summary from tripartite meeting with ASQA, DIAC, NSW Board of Studies

Tripartite Meeting
Date: Wednesday 12 September, 2012
Time: 2—4pm
Chair:
Venue: Board of Studies
Level 4
117 Clarence St
Sydriey
PARTICPANTS
OBOS
OBOS
OBOS
OBOS

DIAC NSW Student Integrity Unit
Director, DIAC Operational Integrity

ASQA
ASQA
ASQA Manager of Complaints
Melita Hoskin Overseas Students Ombudsman
Dr Geoff Airo- - | Overseas Students Ombudsman
Farulla '
Item No Agenda Item
1 . Welcome
2 Apologies .
3 | Confirmation of previous minutes and action items
4 Agency updates including providers of concern
DIISTRE — not present at this meeting
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e 7.30 report story — mostly about apprenticeships, aged care, child care, building, sex
industr
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NSW Board of Studies

0SOo

Next meeting — Mid March 2013 at the Board of Studies office
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